From: Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife <Carl.Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 1:28 PM

To: Harrison, Katrina; Messer, Cindy@DWR; Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov; Jana Affonso; Ford,
John@DWR; Kaylee Allen

Cc: Nelson, Ben@usbr.gov; David Mooney; Pinero, Janice@usbr.gov; Michelle Banonis; Mike
Harty; Idlof, Patti@usbr.gov

Subject: RE: Updated ROC on LTO Presentation

Attachments: TalkingPoints_20170214_ROC Stakeholder meetingdfw.docx

Katrina, I've added a CESA bullet under Regulatory to the talking points.

From: Harrison, Katrina [mailto:kharrison@usbr.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:29 PM

To: Messer, Cindy@DWR; Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov; Jana Affonso; Ford, John@DWR; Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife; Kaylee Allen
Cc: Nelson, Ben@usbr.gov; David Mooney; Pinero, Janice@usbr.gov; Michelle Banonis; Mike Harty; Idlof, Patti@usbr.gov
Subject: Re: Updated ROC on LTO Presentation

Hello all -

I apologize. Attached are further revised talking points.
Thanks,

Katrina

On Thu, Feb 9, 2017 at 12:07 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:
Hello all -

Attached are the revised talking points and latest presentation. Please have any slides to us by end of the day
Friday so we can post the presentation on our website prior to the meeting for those who cannot attend in
person.

Cindy - we have simplified the CVP and SWP slides a lot (still working to get a CVP facilities map). The
purpose of these is to give an overview of facilities. We aren't proposing to modify the current approach on
Yolo. Slides 14 and 15 are for Mike Ford to modify as he/you see fit.

Hopefully the attached talking points will help explain the objectives more. I think we are on the same page.

Thanks,

Katrina Harrison

On Thu, Feb 9, 2017 at 11:39 AM, Messer, Cindy@DWR <Cindy.Messer@water.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi all,



I realized we are bit late to this party so bear with us as we catch-up — I’ve asked a few folks here to review the
presentation and have a few comments we’d like to offer for your consideration — please let me know if
something doesn’t make sense or you think we should discuss. Thanks Cindy

Slides 12-18 — It is unclear that some of these facilities/activities/responsibilities are shared between the CVP
and SWP, especially in light of Slide 18, which lists SWP facilities separately.

Slides 14 and 21 — Slide 14 lists the Yolo Bypass BiOp Projects and Slide 21 states that all CVP and SWP
service areas (which were described in Slides 12-18) will be within the Project Scope. But we are already
seeking separate consultations for Yolo Bypass BiOp Projects (e.g., FWAFP) that are underway and expect to
seek separate consultations for future Bypass BiOp Projects (e.g., Salmonid Fish Passage and Habitat
Restoration Project aka the “Inundation Notch Project”). Is the current approach changing or are these slides
incorrect?

Slide 23 — What “habitat” is included in the type of actions within the Project Scope? See above comments
regarding Slides 14 and 21.

Slide 24 — “Fresh Look Concept” — “Look at something completely different” and “Look at something
completely differently” have two very distinct meanings. I think we want to say “Look at something completely
differently.”

Other comment that I don’t feel warrants a change in the presentation at this point, but I want to flag for
discussion when more DWR staff are engaged in this process

Slide 9 — There is a lot of meat here without a lot of clarity regarding specific content. We should ask for more
information about what would be said with respect to each bullet point to make sure we are comfortable with
the message.

From: Harrison, Katrina [mailto:kharrison@usbr.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:42 PM
To: Nelson, Ben@usbr.gov; Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife; Messer, Cindy@DWR; David Mooney; Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov; Jana
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Affonso; Pinero, Janice@usbr.gov; Kaylee Allen; Michelle Banonis; Mike Harty; Idlof, Patti@usbr.gov
Subject: Re: Updated ROC on LTO Presentation

Hello all -

Thank you for the good prep meeting this afternoon. Attached are the posters that we are planning to print for
the February 14 ROC on LTO meeting. Please let me know if you have any concerns with these ASAP. There
will be a 4th that is a California water facilities map that is not attached.

There will be information stations around the room for discussion after our presentation. We would appreciate
help staffing the stations.

Station 1 - Stakeholder Engagement

Station 2 - Possible Proposed Action

Station 2 - Regulatory Process

Station 4 - CVP / SWP Map

Thank you,

Katrina Harrison

On Wed, Feb 8, 2017 at 2:07 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:

Hello all -

Attached is the latest version of the presentation that we will walk through at 2:30 pm.

Conference Line: 877-596-8186; Participant Code: 8003450



Thank you,

Katrina Harrison

(916) 414-2425

Katrina Harrison

(916) 978-5465

Katrina Harrison
(916) 978-5465

Katrina Harrison
(916) 978-5465



